AS-INQ

Your Ref: NSCB04/1

Ms Wendy Beggs mgg\é\g’ﬁm
Directorate of Legal Services

2 Franklin Street !

BELFAST _ Our Ref: BPC-0151-12
BT2 8DQ

Date: 22™ February 2012

Dear Ms Beggs,

Re: Adam Strain

The Inquiry is examining the use by clinicians of point of contact testing équipment and
the use of theatre equipment such as the Siemens Monitor.

| would ask the Belfast Trust to confirm whether in 1995, any policy or guidance existed
with regard to the maintenance and use of such equipment, to include any
documentation which covers such issues as risk assessment and quality control checks.
If any policy or guidance did exist on these issues, please provide the Inquiry with all
relevant documentation in this regard.

The Inquiry is also examining issues surrounding the conduct of laboratory testing and
the production of biochemical results during major surgery. | would ask you to confirm
whether in 1995 the Royal Group of Hospitals Trust had any policy or guidance in this
respect and if so, | would ask that you provide copies of all relevant documentation in

this regard.

The Inquiry requires a response by 2" March 2012. .

Yours sincerely,

/
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. Brian Cullen
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry
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